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From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Fri Jan  9 12:28:28 1998
Received: (from slist@localhost)
    by fp-1.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id MAA18837;
    Fri, 9 Jan 1998 12:15:14 -0800 (PST)
Resent-Date: Fri, 9 Jan 1998 12:15:14 -0800 (PST)
Message-ID: <006a01bd1d3d$60961120$0f5466cf@tony-pii>
From: "Tony Romeyn" <irl@irl.bc.ca>    
To: "Romine Family" <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com>
Subject: Fw: Re:Romeyn tree
Date: Fri, 9 Jan 1998 12:30:06 -0800
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
    charset="iso-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 4.72.2106.4
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V4.72.2106.4
Resent-Message-ID: <"g2zEdB.A.zlE.QVot0"@fp-1.rootsweb.com>
Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/465
X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Precedence: list
Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com

Reply/ReplyAll/Forward  Delete   Close

-----Original Message-----
From: Tony Romeyn <irl@irl.bc.ca>
To: nando <nando@northernnet.com>
Date: Friday, January 09, 1998 12:25 PM
Subject: Re: Re:Romeyn tree

>Hi Nancy,
>You may be right.  This was the only information I had taken from the
family
>tree blueprint.  Perhaps some who ordered the blueprint could help update
us
>on this.
>When I reviewed thsi blueprint there was in fact a lot of obscure
>information on there and a lot of connecting names and dates missing.
>Tony
>-----Original Message-----
>From: nando <nando@northernnet.com>
>To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com>
>Cc: tony@mag-net.com <tony@mag-net.com>
>Date: Friday, January 09, 1998 9:52 AM
>Subject: Re:Romeyn tree
>
>
>>Hi Tony,
>>
>> I see in your listing of Romeyn tree:
>>
>>    John (no further information shown)
>>
>>    Nicholas (no further information shown) I believe this is the
>>Nicholas (please correct me if I am wrong) who was born in Hackensack.
>>Bergen Co., NJ and married Elizabeth Outwater on May 3, 1726. His second
>>wife was Rachel Vrelant. Nicholas died March 10, 1763.
>>
>>Nancy
>>
>>
>>
>
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